

Michelle Bigelman PA-C, MMS



Parkland, Florida Mobile: 336-202-7423 Email: mbbigelman@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Physician Assistant in Women's Health for over 16 years. Excels in patient care, education, and treatment plans. Particular interest in dermatologic conditions and preventative health. Team player, and knowledgeable about the business side of medicine as well. Currently working with my husband in our family business, and owner of my own company, Michelle Bigelman Coaching.

EXPERIENCE

Physician Assistant, *Camp Judaea Summer Camp, Hendersonville, NC* **Summers, 2015-Present**

Provide medical care to children at sleep-away camp, working in conjunction with the medical team.

Physician Assistant, *Green Valley OB/GYN, Greensboro, NC* **Sept 1998 – April 2014**

Provided obstetric and gynecologic care in a fast-paced group practice setting. Involved in hospital rounds, first assist in cesarean sections, training and first assist in robotics surgeries, provision of prenatal and antepartum care, routine physical and wellness exams, contraceptive counseling, in office procedures including colposcopy, cryotherapy, and biopsy.

- **Mentored UNC-Chapel Hill Nurse Practitioner Students.** Lead, taught, and educated graduate NP students during their OB/GYN rotations.
- **Peer Review Committee.** Moses Cone Health System. Reviewed Physician Assistant hospital notes and entries.

Life & Health Coach, *Michelle Bigelman Coaching, Parkland, FL* **Jan 2019-Present**

I coach women one-on-one. I help them shed their physical, emotional, and mental weight, in order to increase their energy, confidence, and to live lighter.

Vice President, *Bardy's Estate Jewelry, Boca Raton, FL* **Aug 2014 - Present**

Part of the management team, leading marketing, customer service, and sales; engaged in all aspects of business.

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants (NCCPA) Board Certified

Florida Medical Board Certification

North Carolina Medical Board Certification

Basic Life Support

SOCIETIES AND LEADERSHIP

Society of Dermatologic Physician Assistants

Florida Academy of Physician Assistants

Certified Yoga Instructor

Women's Philanthropy Leadership Program-Jewish Federation Broward County

EDUCATION

Master of Medical Science, *Midwestern University Physician Assistant Program, Downers Grove, IL*

Graduated with highest distinction in 1998. Received Women's Health Award.

Master's Thesis: Correlation between Body Mass Index and Infertility.

Bachelor of Science, *University of Georgia, Athens, Georgia*

Graduated Magna Cum Laude in 1996. Major in Nutrition Science.

Currently pursuing modules for Dermatology Fellowship

REFERENCES

Available upon request.